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' Salada Tea Bags are handy
. for afternoon tea
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History of the '
Township of Markham

(continued from front page, sec. I)

York County were built by William
Berczy in the early days of settle-
ment. They were situated on the
River Rouge, on lot No. 4, in the
Jrd concession, and were known
as the German Mills. - The Gazet-
teer, in 1799, in referring to the
township of Markham, mentions
it 25 having “good mills and a
thriving settlement of Germans.”
It may be mentioned here that the
two first white children born in
the township were . John Stivers
and Hemry Elson, whose "parents
came in with Berezy's party.

Berczy became greatly embar-
ressed in his circumstaneces, and

was discouraged by the treatment
he met with at the hands of the
government. The pledges
which the project of settlememi
was '’ put into execution were not
fulfilled as he had expected, and in
1799 he withdrew from the enter-
prise, and took up his residence in
Montreal. His losses in connection
with the settlement of Markham
were stated at £30,000. Ultimately
he returned to the States, and died
in New York in 1813. In the yea:
1805 the mills were advertised in
the Gazette for sale. They were
purchased by Captain Nolan, of the
7th Regiment, which was then

1

undert gperation until 1870. The Pomona

stationed in Canada, but his ven-
ture was not successful. In the
Gazette of March 19th, 1818, the
following advertisement appears:
“Notice—The German Mill and
d Distillery are now in operation.
For - the proprietors, Alexander
Patterson, Clerk.” The mills were
again offered for sale ten years
subsequently. The U.E. Loyalist of
April 5th, 1828, contains the follow-
ing  advertisement relating to
them : “For Sale or to be Leased—-
‘All or any - part of the property
known and described as Nolanville
or jerman Mills, in’the 3rd con-
cession of the Township of Mark-
ham, consisting of 400 acres of
land; upwards of fifty under good
fences and improvements, with a
good dwelling-house, barn, stable,
saw-mill, grist-mill, distillery,
brew-house, malit-house, and
several other ' out-buildings. The
above premises will be disposed of,
either the whole or in part, by
application to the  subscriber,
William Allan, York, January 26th,
1828. The premises can be viewed
at any time by -applying to Mr.
John Duggan, residing there.” The
Mills formed for long. the nucleus|
of early settlement, the road lying
between this point and Yonge
Street being a well-travelled thor-
~oughfare.

Another early pioneer in the
industries of Markham  was
Nicholas Miller, who built the first
mill on the Humber, In 1794, Mr.

first flour mill in the township,-in

Miller settled on lot 33, cﬂncessi{:nl

1, Markham, and built a small grist
mill on a tributary of the Don.
About the year l&.-!!s EBenjamin

Fish put up a distillery near the
township line between York and
Markham, on the middle branch
of the Don. In 1830 he built a saw-
mill at this point, and in 1848 a
flour mill, which in 1850 he leased
to David McDougal. Some years
afterwards the flour mill was
burned, but it "was subsequently
rebuilt by Mr, Fish. In 1860 he
built a distillery. The property was
purchased by John Parsons in 1866,
The distillery business was dis-
continued, and the flour mill
remodelled in accordance with
modern improvements. On lot 26,
in the 1st concession, Rowland
Burr built a saw-mill in 1825,
which became the property of the
late John Arnold, one of the
pioneers of the township, who
lived to the age of eighty-six. It
was burned in 1830, but soon

A new salary schedule provid-
ing
Provincial. Police has been approv-
ed by the government, Attorney-
General Porter has announced.
Generally the increase is between
$100 and $50 annually.

The new minimum and maxi-

j mum salaries are as follows: Pro-

bationary constable - (minimum)
$1,940; constable, group one, $2,040
to $2,240; constable, group two,
$2,310 to $2,540; corporal, $2,610 to
$2,740; sergeant $2,860 to $3,130:
inspector, $3,150 to $3,800; inspec-
tor, criminal investigation bureau,
83,150 to " $1,000. Free uniforms,
overcoats, hats are provided.

factory, and planing mills, which
he worked for about twenty years.
In 1866 he put up a factory for the
manufacture of pails and other
wooden-ware driven by steam
poiwer,

On the most easterly branch of
the Don in the township, in.addi-

tion to the German Mills, and
furthtrr to the south, a saw-mill
was erected and run @ by Ar.

Hamell, in 1838, on lot 1, conces-|

sion-3. It was burned down about
ten years later. A short distance
above the German Mills Mr. Bour-
nan built a carding and {ulling
mill, in 1832, which together with

the other mills and factories in the

neignborhood, was abandoned in
1835, .on -account of the damage
done by a flood.

Among other mills on the stream

afterwards rebuilt, and was in

Milis, on lot 30, in the 1st conces-
sion, now the village of Thornhill,
occupy the site which. was first
utilized by the .erection of a saw-
mill, in 1820, by Allan MacNab. He
afterward added a grist mill, and
after some years sold out to Daniel
Brooke, returning to Hamilton to
resume his original profession of

were a saw-mill put up on lot 7
concession -2 by Benjamin Fish,
about the year 1825; a carding and
fulling. mill, built in the same year
by . Benjamin Hoshel, on lot 11, in
the same concession; a grist mill,
erected by Thomas ‘Shaw .in 1848,
and burned down almost as svon as
completed; a pail factory, put up
by John Amos, and also consumed,
and a grist mill, ‘erected on the site

the law. He L.'z:ul:,'ns+rs{11.1er11:1;..|r attained
a leading position in public life, as
Sir Allan MacNab. The mills were
rented to George Playter for a term
of years. Mr. Playter - was well
known as the proprietor of a stage
line of four-horse coaches, running
between York and Holland Land-
ing. After passing through several
hands the property was acquired
by John Brunkill, who rebuilt the
mills on a larger scale, and christ-
ened them the Pamona Mills. He|
ran the mills for twenty-five vears,
After his death they became the
property of Mrs. Flarris, and were
managed by John Ramsden, who
for some time was head miller
under Mr, Brunskill., . ;

On the same Jot a carding and
fulling mill was built by Rowland
Burr, in 1839, and worked by
Benjamin Williams for some years.
On the purchase of the property hy
Mr, Brunskill, "Mr. . Williams
established the carding mill in a
large frame building, which was
afterwards burned. .Three brew-
eries have been in existence in this
neignborhood, but they have all
been short-lived. &

A distillery was built on lot 33,
on a creek north of Pomona Mills,
about 1828 and worked by William
Cruikshank for about fifteen years.
On the north half of the same lot
John Lyons built a distillery in
1310, and ran it for some time. To
the northward again, on the same
creek, Nicholas Miller built the

the year 1793. It was an old-
fashioned :coffee mill, on a very
small scale. Further up the stream,
in the year 1856 John Langstaff
built a steam saw-mill, shingle

AND FAST FREEZING FACILITIES |

CREAM

For Best Resulis Ship Your Cream to Stouffville CIEEHHIEI'F.
We pay two cents more per pound Butter-fat for
. Cream delivered to the Creamery.

COLD STORAGE LOCKE

r
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_STOUFFVILLE CREAMERY CO. |

To have our truck

of the latter, also-by John Amos

and afterwards abandoned when
the water gave out.
Prominent. among the early

settlers of Markham were several
of the French emigrés whe obtain-
¢d grants of land in the Oak Ridges
region, :
For a time one of the settlement
in the Oak Ridges bore the name
of “Puisaye’s town.,” The great
majority of the emigrés were satis-
fied with a very brief experience of
life in - the Canadian bhekwoods,
for which they were net at all
fitted, and returned to Europe: but
a few-remained, and some of their
descendants -are still in  the
BOURELY. G o S0 e se g i
The - following = is a list of the
early patentees of the township,
arranged according to the years
in which they received their titles:
1796—John Lyons,- Nicholas Miller,
Thomas Kinnear. '
1797—Samuel Cozens.
1798—Thomas Lyons, John Dexter.
1"90—James B. Macarley, John
Simcoe Macauley.
1800—Samuel Ewison.
1801—Ira ‘Bentley, Elizabeth Shifve,

William Johnson, Martin Holder,

Samuel Tiphe, Christian Long,
James Weiant, Elijah Bentley,
Timothy Street, Henry Green,
Joshua Millar, jun’r, Lieut. Lun-
out, Jas. + McGregor, James
Brown, James Oshorne, James
Hamilton, Levi Collier, George
Boils, Peter DeGeer, Russel Olm-
stead, Isaac 'Westcook, Ruchel
Graham, Oliver .Prentice, Wm.
Jarvis, Ira Bentley. :
1802—Anthony Hollingshead, Baker
Munshaw, Hugh Shaw;* Andrew
Davidson, . John Jumon, William
Bentley, Jonathan Kuscie, Zach-
ariah  Gallway, Nancy -Eodus,
John Warts, Abraham. Gordin,
Christian Fred Krister.
1803—John Leslie, Elizabeth Den-
nis, Abner Miles, Joshua Sly,
John Debrug, Melchier Quantz,
John. Ulsom Francis Schmidt,

John George Schultze, Henry
Leido, Henry Schell, Frederick
Schell, Mark Rumohr, John

Gattlieb Wycheer, Jacob Botger,
Peter Stolus, John Cook, Abra-

call, Phone 186w, °

THOS. WIGNALL
FUNERAL DIRECTOR |

Licencing Examinations

DIGNIFIED EFFICIENT SERVICE

— HEATED AMBULANCE — -
Phone Markham 239 |

Honour Grad'uate Ontario

B[l [l i) [ o] [ 4] (o | pd bl [l Fad Pl

L
TR

P
R RIR AR R R Rl A o, l

Fa—

g

SR OR RS RE TSI 0NN SR S0 0SS5 LRS00 RS

- EGGS

",

™~

L A
Vi 3
] B
Vo 4w

BY REG. GRADING STATION |
| Cases supplied and picked up at your door.
For a reference ask your neighbors about our grade, .
- price and prompt weekly returns, ;- . .
Eggs in small lots may be left at Carload Croceteria
for our pick-up. e ’
- “Write or phone -

P. HUTTON

Kenworthy Ave. Toronto 13 ;

ham Orth, Henry Boner, Frede-
rick Abrick, Jacob de Long, John
‘Klandenning, sen’r, Isaac Davis,

Alex Legg, John Macbeath,
Abraham Gordin.
1804—Samuel  Gardiner, Oliver

Butf, Wm. Smith, John Gray,
John Schmeltzer, William Ber-
czy, Robert Isaac de Gray,
Charles H. Vogel, Ann Kohmann,
John Boye, William Weekes,

John Bakus, Frederick Hederick, | -

Abraham = Van - Horn, " -John
Haucke, Peter Millar, Elizabeth
Kisher, Anna Margaretha  Pingel,

Jonn - Nicholas Stiffens, Samuel
Nash, John Campbell, Elisha
Dexter, Mary MelIntyre, Colin
Drummond, ‘John Hamilton,
John Luman, -

1805—Samuel  Osborn, Thomas

Stovel, Bowler Arnold, Allbright
spring, Jacob Millar, John Peter
Lindeman, James Harrison, Wm,
Marsh, sen'r, Samuel Mare, Wm.
Long, James Farr, John Button,
Philip Weedaman, Joshua Miller,
sen’r, John Farr, Andrew Clu-
bine, Christian Stickley,
1806—Rene Augustin Comte de
Chalus, Le Chevalier de Marscal,
Queeton St. George, John Furon,
Ambroise de Farcy, Daniel
Cousins, Nathan Terry, - John
McGill, Nero Fierheller, Colin
Drummond, John Feightner,

New ScieleUps 1
i Salaries of Provincials

increases - for.. the - Ontariol

]

Jonn Willilams, -Margaret Pom-
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In' our Easter- I
new collection
.+ « SMIArt shn-csl
take

that. will

you . striding
(lown the Aven-
ue in the grand-
est of style.

Come see !

Main Strect

i +Wedged ‘ankle-
" strap sandal,
sSuede, $4.50

Lehman's Shoe Store

Stoufiville
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CHILDREN CAN DO THINGS

We dropped in on a Home and
School meeting the other night
when our attention was attracted
by two beautiful stained glass
windows in the upper hall- of a
public school. The teacher told us
that the designs for the windows
were created by a Seventh Grade
pupil with the Grade Seven pupils
carrying out the complete project.

One window depicts St. Matthew
AXVIII-2: “The Angel of the Lord
descended from Heaven and came
and rolled - back the stone.” The
other window is an interpretation
of St. Mark XVI-19: “So then after
the Lord had spoken unto them,
He was received up in.Heaven and
sat on the right hand of God.”

The stained glass window effect
is obtained from an original char-
coal design on tissue paper, traced
off on colored paper, soaked in lin-
seed oil and outlined with black
enamel. The large finished sheet is
attached tothe plain glass window
panes. At night, the windows are
lighted and can be seen for several
blocks. 1 '

Many church members have
longed for richly colored stained
glass windows in their churches—
a dream which could not be carried
out because of the high cost of
these windows. This young public

school pupil has shown that beauti- j

ful windows can be enjoyed at the
expense of a few sheets of paper, a
little creative talent and a group
of enthusiastic youngsters.

Here surely, is a way that our
Sunday School young people can
help beautify the church, by doing
something with their minds, their

hands and their hearts, if only the|.

older ones would lead them. Much
of the ‘lethargy on the part of
young people in our churches to-
day, springs from the fact they are
not encouraged to contribute their
talent in- a practical way to the
church itself. If children have a
stake. in something concrete, they

~

Deaths

STUART, Ross—At his home,
Stuart Acres, Unionville, on Mon-
day, March 20, 1950, Ross Bowman
Stuart, beloved husband of Louise
sanderson and dear father of
Peter. Interment Hagerman’s
Corners on March 23.

FOUND, Thomas—Entered into
rest suddenly at his residence,
Town "Line, Whithy, on Tuesday,
March 21, 1950, Thomas Found,
brotner of George of Courtice and

=

will have a

stake in éﬂmething
spiritual, : :

%
'

Robert of Pickering, in his 83rd
year. Interment Erskine cemelery
Marech 23.

CLLAUGHTON, Alfonso Steven-
son — At Epsom, Ont., on Monday,
March 20, 1950, Alfonso Claughton,
beloved husband of Alma Woerger,

in his 56Gth year.r Interment. Ux- -

bridge cemetery on March 22.

In Creeton, Eng., is a shorthorn
bhull.that is a production
He sired three sets of twins, all
born within eight days. :

Slowest mélting- natural _iﬁe in-

commercial use is Alaska’s million-
year-old glacier. It is shippeqd

south for use in chilling drinks. - -

— -
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CATTLE

'~ DEAD. STOCK WANTED - - |
HORSES o

Highest Market.l’ricés ' %)
Tmmedia.te f’_iclt-up at Your Farm. Telephnne 74j2 |

BAMER RENDERING CO., Toronto

SWINE

Dl L — () L —————— = () ——

Cases Supp]ied

F. G.

- WE: BUY YOUR EGGS -

. Pickup. Service

At Ratcliff’s Grocery, Stouffville, Ontario

Prompt Returns

BAKER
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. BUS SERVICE .
' TORONTO BROUGHAM 3 CLAREMONT
EAST BOUND ‘' READ DOWN -  Toronto Time WEST BOUND READ UP
p.m. p.m.  p.m. a.m. g ‘a.m. am, p.m. p.m.
Dalily ’i Dalily
Sun. Ex. Sun, Ex. aSun, : Sun.
&. Sun.& Sat. & : Ly i -Sun.& & Sat. &
Hol. Hol, Only ~ Hol. TORONTO ‘Heol. . Hol. Only. Hol,.
9.45 - b, 4b 2.00 10.00 ..... Bay and Edward ..... 8.40 9.3b 6.20 9.36
'10.10 6.10 2.2b 10.26 ... Danforth and Luttrell ... 8.10 9.10. 14,65 8.10
10.20 6.20 2.36 1.3 ...u0. Scarboro Jet. ....... 5,00 9,00 4 45 ° 9.00
10.35 6.35 2.60 1660 ......... Malvern ......... T.4b6 8.45 4,30 8.456
10.38 6.38 2.03 10.68 ciiivews Brown's Cor. ....... T.42 8.42 4.27 B.42
10.40 6.40 2.66 1065 ....«v¢. Town Line ........ 7.40 8.40 »4.26 - k 8.40
10.50 6.50 3.06 11.05 .. *Cedar Grove—Markham .. 7.30 - 8.30 4,15 £.30
11'““ T-uﬂ' 3-15 11;15 LR Lﬂ'ﬂ'ﬂﬂ-t Hlll " RtE B e ?¢2n ﬂ.ﬂﬂ _' 4.&5 3.2“
- 11.05 7.05 3.20 1120 cuvesie Green River ....... 7.15 8.15 - 4,00 8.15
11.10 7.10 3.25 11.26 ..vs.... Brougham ....s+.. 7.10 - 8.10 3.66 8.10
- 11.20 7.2!1}, 3.36 1136 cnverane Claremont ....e... 7.00 B.ﬂl} 3.456 - 8,00
| *Bus will operate via Cedar Grove from May 1 to Oct. 31, and via Markham from Nov. 1 to April 30,
‘Terminal North-East corner of B ay and Edward Streets : .
| - DANFORTH BUS LINES -
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